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Bcc:
Subject: Greetings to Service List R1012007

Hello everyone,

As the newly added regulatory analyst who will be working on the Energy Storage proceeding 
(RIO 12007), I wanted to briefly introduce myself and provide some contact information, in 
advance of being formally added to the service list.

I already know many of you from other phases of my career - as Editor/Associate Publisher of 
the California Energy Markets newsletter; as writer/reporter for
Greenwire/EnergyCentral/Califomia Current/Public Utilities Fortnightly, and many other 
publications; as market analyst for Pike Research; and as executive director of the Center for 
Resource Solutions. Some of you may even be neighbors in the Bernal Heights community 
here in San Francisco. Em the one who frequently walks Sam, the friendly Belgian shepherd, 
at Holly Park and atop Bernal Hill.

For those of you whom Eve never met, you can find out more about my background from my 
personal website: www.energyoverseer.com

What is most important, however, is how we will work together in the future.

All of us are involved in this important proceeding that will help set policies and clarify 
markets for energy storage in California, with implications for national markets. I am 
especially pleased to be working with a fine team in the Energy Division’s Grid Planning and 
Reliability section, and will learn a great deal from my colleagues as we go forward.

As the proceeding transitions from Phase I to Phase II, and we deal with core matters of 
examining cost-effectiveness, storage resource opportunities, evolving markets, and potential 
policies to effect the intent of AB 2514,1 look forward to a productive relationship with all 
parties.
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I’m sure we will get the chance to meet soon, but in the meantime, I can be reached here at the 
CPUC if you have any questions or just want to say hello:

With Regards,

Arthur O’Donnell

Regulatory Analyst

415-703-1184

Aol@cpuc.ca.gov
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